rage 1 01 1

Matilda Sanders

From: julia [julial@istal.com]

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2006 7:46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: julial@istal.com

Subject: Price List Revisions for Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, Inc.

Attachments: 5th revision page 15 16. 4.21.2006.doc

Please replace the current price list, pages 2, 15, 16, & 17.
Please see the revisions for those pages.

Thanks,

sfjulia larsen
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TALLAHASSEE TELEPHONE EXCHANGE, INC Florida Price List No. 1
5™ Revised Sheet 2

Replaces 4thRevised Sheet 2

CHECK SHEET

The Sheets listed below, which are inclusive of this price list, are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of
the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original
price list and are currently in effect as of the date of the bottom of this page.

SHEET REVISION

1 Original

2 5™ revision *
3 Original

4 Original

5 Original

6 Original

7 Original

8 Original

9 Original

10 Original

11 Original

12 Original

13 Original

14 Original

15 5™ revision *
16 5™ revision *
17 Deleted

* Indicates pages submitted with most recent filing.

Issue Date: 4/21/2006 Effective Date: April 26, 2006

Issued by: Julia Larsen, VP,
1367 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL. 32308



TALLAHASSEE TELEPHONE EXCHANGE, INC Florida Price List No. 1
5™ Revised Sheet 15
Replaces 4™ Revised Sheet 15

SECTION 4 - RATES

41 MONTHLY SERVICE RATES (N)
Residential ~ Business
Unlimited Local Calling with Touch Tone..............c..ccooeeiin..t. 24.99 39.99

Unlimited Local Calling with Caller Id, 3way, Return call, Repeat Dial
Anoymous & Selective call reject, Call waiting
Sprint areas only.......oooeiiiiiiin e 49.99 64.99

Unlimited Local Calling with Call Waiting, Return call, & Caller Id
BellSouth areasonly...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 49.99 64.99

4.2 CUSTOM CALLING OPTIONS & OTHER SERVICES(N)

TTE will resale all Sprint and Bellsouth calling features at $5 each for all calling features available for
resale, except for the features listed below:

Different pricing for calling features are:

Caller Id 9.50 9.50
Call Waiting 6.50 6.50
Other Services:

Voice Mail Box 8.00 10.50
Internet Access 14.95 14.95

43 PROMOTIONS(R)

The Company may, from time to time, engage in special promotional offerings of trial service offerings
limited to certain dates, times, and/or locations in order to attract new customers.

4.3.1 As apackage promotion, and for billing convenience to customers, TTE will combine Unlimited
Internet Access with 5 E-mail account offering at no cost to customers in Tallahassee and
surrounding local calling areas.

Issue Date: 4/21/2006 Effective Date: April 26, 2006

Issued by: Julia Larsen, VP,
1367 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308



TALLAHASSEE TELEPHONE EXCHANGE, INC Florida Price List No. 1

5" Revised Sheet 16

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Replaces 4™ Revised Sheet 16
Replaces Original Sheet 17

INITIATION AND SERVICE FEES(T/)

The Company shall charge a flat fee of $79 for initiation of services and transfer service fee of $39 for
existing line and good standing with another phone company. Change order fee shall be a minimum of
$10. Phone number change order fee is $15. Disconnect and account collection fee due to non-payment
and overdue account shall be assessed at $39. Return check fee is $25 per incident. For service/repair
calls, when customer does not have the inside wire maintenance rate, $79 shall be charged for the repair
visit.

DEPOSITS
The Company does not require deposits from Customers.
TAXES(T)

All state and local taxes (i.e. gross receipt tax, sales tax for business lines, communication service tax,
911 fee, and others) are not included in the prices provided and will be listed as separate line items.

RECONNECTION OF BLOCKED, SUSPENDED, OR TERMINATED SERVICE (T)

In the event that service to a Customer is blocked, suspended, or terminated pursuant to the provisions of
this price list, there will be a charge of reconnection fee. The monthly service fee is due on the first day
of each month for the month service. The service is suspended or disconnected after 10™ day of each
month for past due account. Reconnect fee within 10 days from the suspended line status shall be
assessed at $20. The reconnect fee after the line is disconnected shall be assessed at the same rate as the
new line installation.

NON REFUNDABLE FEE(T)

The initial new line installation fees, transfer fees, service order fees,-and other one-time fees shall not
be refundable after TTE processed the order. Monthly service is not prorated. Minimum one month
service is required and the first month fee is non-refundable.

Issue Date: 4/21/2006 Effective Date: April 26, 2006

Issued by: Julia Larsen, VP,

1367 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL. 32308



